From: Tindle-Engelmann, Elizabeth

To: eport@rssi.us

Cc: Weidner, Tara

Subject: NRC / Radiocat, LLC Request for Additional Information MC 623966
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 12:36:00 PM

Licensee: Radiocat, LLC

License No.: 45-25330-01
Docket No.: 03033825
Mail Control No.: 623966

Dear Mr. Port,
Would you please reply to this email to confirm receipt?

This is in reference your letter dated November 19, 2020 requesting to amend NRC License Number
45-25330-01. Based on your January 18, 2021 email we will only be reviewing the request for the
proposed authorized user as part of this mail control number; you agreed to resubmit the release
criteria request in a subsequent license amendment request. In order to continue our review,
please provide the following additional information, which was taken directly out of NUREG—1556,
Vol. 7, Rev. 1, ‘Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance About
Academic, Research and Development, and Other Licenses of Limited Scope’:

1. With regard to the proposed Authorized User, David Carabetta, DVM, please provide the
following information:
a. Please state when the formal training was received.

b. Please state the identity and location of the training provider.
c. Please provide the duration of experience for the experience using licensed materials.

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Your reply must be a letter signed and
dated by licensee management. The letter may be scanned and submitted as a pdf document
attached to an email; or it may be transmitted by facsimile to (610) 337-5269; or it may be sent by
regular mail. Please reply within 30 calendar days from the date of this email.

If you have any questions regarding this request for additional information, please contact Elizabeth
Tindle-Engelmann at 610-337-5115 or via email at Elizabeth.Tindle-Engelmann@nrc.gov.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Elizabeth Tindle-Engelmann

Health Physicist, Medical and Licensing Assistance Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406

(610) 337-5115 office
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